NOTICE OF INTENT

PROPOSED MULTI-FAMILY RENOVATION PROJECT 5 RICE STREET BOSTON, MA 02122

Prepared For:

Dave France Five Rice Street LLC 385 Neponset Ave Boston, MA 02122

Submitted By:

Greater Boston Survey & Engineering 19 Fredith Rd Weymouth, MA 02189

> September 6, 2022 (Revised Oct. 4, 2022)

NOTICE OF INTENT

PROPOSED MULTI-FAMILY RENOVATION PROJECT 5 RICE STREET BOSTON, MA 02122

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1

- City of Boston Application Checklist
- DEP WPA Form 3 Notice of Intent
- City of Boston Notice of Intent Form
- Certified List of Abutters
- Affidavit of Services
- Abutter Notification
- DEP Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
- Copies of Checks

SECTION II

- Project Summary
- Figure 1 USGS Locus Map
- Figure 2 FEMA Flood Map
- Figure 3 Estimated Habitats of Rare Wildlife and Certified Vernal Pools Map

SECTION III

City of Boston Climate Resiliency Report Checklist

Under Separate Cover

Plan of Land – Dated January 31, 2019 Plan of Proposed Construction Dated January 26, 2022

SECTION I

- •City of Boston Application Checklist •DEP WPA Form 3 Notice of Intent
- •City of Boston Notice of Intent Form
- •Certified List of Abutters
- •Affidavit of Services
- Abutter Notification
- •DEP Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
- •Copies of Checks

Checklist for Filing a Notice of Intent with Boston Conservation Commission

In order for the Boston Conservation Commission to effectively process your Notice of Intent, BCC requests that you complete the checklist below and include it with your submission. If you should need assistance please contact Commission Staff: 617-635-3850 (cc@boston.gov).

Please Submit the Following to the Conservation Commission:

- Two copies (a signed original and 1 copy) of a completed Notice of Intent (WPA Form 3)
- Two copies (a signed original and 1 copy) of a completed Boston Notice of Intent (Local Form)
- Two copies of plans (reduced to 11" X 17") in their final form with engineer's stamp affixed supporting calculations and other documentation necessary to completely describe the proposed work and mitigating measures. Plans must include existing conditions, the proposed project, erosion controls and mitigation measures, grading and spot elevations and all wetland resource areas and associated buffer zones. Some projects may require both an aerial view of the plans along with a profile view of plans depending on the scope of work.
- Two copies of an 8 ½" x 11" section of the <u>USGS quadrangle map</u> of the area, containing sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site of the work.
- (If applicable) Two copies the Federal Emergency Management Agency Flood Insurance Rate Map for the project site. FEMA Flood Maps: <u>https://msc.fema.gov/portal</u>.
- Two copies of the determination regarding the Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program: Review Section C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements of the Notice of Intent, page 4 of 8, pertaining to wildlife habitat. The Conservation Commission and the <u>Natural Heritage & Endangered Species Program</u> have the maps necessary to make this determination.
- (If applicable) Two hard copies of a Stormwater Report to document compliance with the Stormwater Management Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(k)-(q), including associated drainage calculations for rooftops, parking lots, driveways, etc., for the required design storm events. Not Applicable
- If applicable A narrative detailing best management practices for stormwater management as set forth in the Stormwater Management Standards of the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection and any separate standards and guidelines prepared by the City and the Boston Water and Sewer Not Applicable Commission.
- □ (If applicable) Two hard copies of the Checklist for Stormwater Report Not Applicable
- Details of the stormwater management system, including: catch basins, oil separating tanks, detention basins, outfalls, sewer connections, etc.
- Any photographs related to the project representing the wetland resource areas. Land subject to flooding only
- Two copies of a detailed project narrative describing the following: an overview of the entire project, the work proposed within wetland resource areas and/or buffer zones; how the performance standards specific to the wetland resource areas will be met (listing out each performance standard); a consideration of the effect that projected sea level rise, changes in storm intensity and frequency, and other consequences of climate change may have on the resource areas and proposed activities; construction equipment and material involved; and measures to protect wetland resource areas and mitigate impacts. The applicant shall also include narrative on how they plan to integrate climate change and adaptation planning considerations into their project to promote climate resilience to protect and promote Resource Area Values and functions into the future.
- Two copies of an Abutters List, Affidavit of Service and <u>Abutter Notification</u>, filed concurrently with the Notice of Intent. Abutter notices shall be sent in both English and the second most commonly spoken language(s) in the neighborhood(s) where the project is proposed. Notices shall also include Babel notice cards for additional translation and language access services. <u>All abutters within 300' of the project</u>

Updated 8/20/20

Checklist for Filing a Notice of Intent with Boston Conservation Commission

property line must be notified including those in a neighboring municipality. In such an instance, a copy of the filing must also be sent to the local Conservation Commission of the neighboring municipality. EXCEPTION: When work is in land under water bodies and waterways or on a tract of land greater than 50 acres, written notification must only be given to abutters within 300 feet of the "project site."

🗸 Two copies of the BPDA Climate Resiliency Checklist (for new buildings). This can be completed online at http://www.bostonplans.org/planning/planning-initiatives/article-37-green-building-guidelines. Please print the pdf that you will receive via email after completion and include it in your submission.

Electronic copies. Documents may be submitted via email, or via an email link to downloadable documents.



To minimize the use of non-recyclable materials please do not include vinyl or plastic binders, bindings, folders or covers with the filing. Staples and binder clips are good choices.



Important: When filling out forms on the computer, use only the tab key to move your cursor - do not use the return key,



Note: Before completing this form consult your local Conservation Commission regarding any municipal bylaw or ordinance.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Provided by MassDEP:

City/Town

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number Boston

A. General Information

1. Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site):

5 Rice St		Boston	02122
a. Street Address		b. City/Town	c. Zip Code
Latitude and Longitude:		42.28657	-71.04044
Latitude and Longitude.		d. Latitude	e. Longilude
16		2756	
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number		g. Parcel /Lot Numb	er
. Applicant:			
Dave		France	
a. First Name		b. Last Name	
Five Rice Street LLC			
c. Organization			
385 Neponset Ave			
d. Street Address			
Boston		MA	02122
e. City/Town		f, State	g. Zip Code
617-293-7692			
h. Phone Number i. F	ax Number	j. Email Address	
a. First Name		b. Last Name	
c. Organization			
d. Street Address			
e. City/Town		. State	g. Zip Code
h. Phone Number i. Fi	ax Number j	. Email address	
Representative (if any):			
Paul		Tyrell	
a. First Name		b. Last Name	
Greater Boston Survey & E	ingineering		
c. Company			
19 Fredith Rd			
d. Street Address			
Weymouth	1	MA	02189
e City/Town			
617-947-1319	1	. State	g. Zip Code
h. Phone Number i. Fa			g. Lih Cons
		. State D.j.tyrell@att.net . Email address	у. zip cone
Total WPA Fee Paid (from	ax Number j	p.j.tyrell@att.net . Email address	g. zip cobe
Total WPA Fee Paid (from \$2,662.50	ax Number j	o.j.tyrell@att.net . Email address nsmittal Form):	9. 210 Code



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Pro	vided by MassDEP	
	MassDEP File Number	
	Document Transaction Number	E

Boston City/Town

A. General Information (continued)

6. General Project Description:

The applicant proposes the renovation on an existing single-family dwelling to convert to a multifamily dwelling, including new parking area and new drainage improvements on-site.

7a. Project Type Cl	hecklist: (Limited I	Project Types see	Section A. 7b.)
---------------------	----------------------	-------------------	-----------------

	1.	🗌 Si	ngle Family H	lome	2.	\boxtimes	Residential Subdivision
	3.		ommercial/Ind	lustrial	4.		Dock/Pier
	5.	υ	tilities		6.		Coastal engineering Structure
	7.	🗆 Ag	griculture (e.g.	, cranberries, forestry)	8.		Transportation
	9.	0	her				
7b.	ls a Re: 1:1	any port storatio	tion of the pro n Limited Pro No	ject) subject to 310 CMR 10 If yes, describe which limite	.24 (d pr	coa: ojec	is a limited project (including Ecological stal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)? t applies to this project. (See 310 CMR
				10.24 and 10.53 for a comp	lete	list a	and description of limited project types)

2. Limited Project Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310 CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

Suffolk	
a. County	b. Certificate # (if registered land)
67930	33
c. Book	d. Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

- 1. Duffer Zone Only Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.
- 2. Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3, Coastal Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Provided by MassDEP:

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number Boston City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

	<u>Resou</u>	ce Area	Size of Proposed Alteration	Proposed Replacement (if any)
	a. 🗌	Bank	1. linear feet	2. linear feet
,	b. 🗌	Bordering Vegetated Wetland	1. square feet	2. square feet
	c 🗌	Land Under Waterbodies and	1. square feet	2. square feet
		Waterways	3 cubic yards dredged	
	Resour	ce Area	Size of Proposed Alteration	Proposed Replacement (if any)
	d. 🗌	Bordering Land		
		Subject to Flooding	1. square feet	2. square feet
		lealeded Land	3. cubic feet of flood storage lost	4. cubic feet replaced
	e. 🛄	Isolated Land Subject to Flooding	1. square feet	
			2. cubic feet of flood storage lost	3. cubic feet replaced
	f. 🗌	Riverfront Area	1. Name of Waterway (if available) - sp	ecify coastal or inland
	2.	Width of Riverfront Area	(check one):	
		25 ft Designated De	ensely Developed Areas only	
		100 ft New agricult	ural projects only	
		200 ft All other proj	ects	
	3. T	Total area of Riverfront Are	a on the site of the proposed proje	ect:
	4. 1	Proposed alteration of the F	Riverfront Area:	
	a. t	otal square feet	b. square feet within 100 ft.	c. square feet between 100 ft. and 200 ft.
	5. I	Has an alternatives analysis	s been done and is it attached to t	his NOI? Yes No
	6. \	Was the lot where the activ	ity is proposed created prior to Au	gust 1, 1996? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No
3.	🛛 Coa	astal Resource Areas: (See	310 CMR 10.25-10.35)	
	Note: f	or coastal riverfront areas,	please complete Section B.2.f. a	bove.



Online Users: Include your document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) with all supplementary information you submit to the Department.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands MassDEP File Nur

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number Document Transaction Number

Boston City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

Reso	urce Area	Size of Proposed Alteration	Proposed Replacement (if any)
a. 🗌	Designated Port Areas	Indicate size under Land Und	ler the Ocean, below
b. 🗌	Land Under the Ocean	1. square feet	-
		2. cubic yards dredged	-
c.	Barrier Beach	Indicate size under Coastal Be	aches and/or Coastal Dunes below
d.	Coastal Beaches	1, square feet	2, cubic yards beach nourishment
е. 🗌	Coastal Dunes	1. square feet	2. cubic yards dune nourishment
		Size of Proposed Alteration	Proposed Replacement (if any)
f:	Coastal Banks	1. linear feet	
g. 🗌	Rocky Intertidal Shores	1. square feet	-
h. 🗌	Salt Marshes	1. square feet	2. sq ft restoration, rehab., creation
i."	Land Under Salt Ponds	1, square feet	-
j. 🗋	Land Containing	2. cubic yards dredged	-
k: 🗌	Shelifish Fish Runs	1. square feet Indicate size under Coastal Bar	nks, inland Bank, Land Under the
		Ocean, and/or inland Land Und above	der Waterbodies and Waterways,
		1. cubic yards dredged	
t. 🛛	Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage	150 1. square feet	
4. 🗌 Ri	estoration/Enhancement		
If the j square	project is for the purpose of	restoring or enhancing a wetland ered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h abo	I resource area in addition to the ove, please enter the additional
a. squa	re feet of BVW	b, square feet of	Salt Marsb

5. Deroject Involves Stream Crossings

a, number of new stream crossings

wpaform3.doc • rev. 2/8/2018

b. number of replacement stream crossings



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Provided by MassDEP:

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number Boston City/Town

4

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists - Required Actions (310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1. Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas or go to http://maps.massgis.state.ma.us/PRI_EST_HAB/viewer.htm.

a 🗌 Yes 🖾 No

If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to: Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program

MassMapper b. Date of map

Division of Fisheries and Wildlife 1 Rabbit Hill Road Westborough, MA 01581

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321 CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please complete Section C.1.c, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NOI); OR complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NOI, by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take up to 90 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

c. Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review*

1 Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:

(a) within wetland Resource Area

percentage/acreage

(b) outside Resource Area

percentage/acreage

- 2. Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site
- 2. D Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **
 - Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area & (a) buffer zone)
 - (b) 🗌 Photographs representative of the site

^{*} Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review (see http://www.mass.gov/eea/agencies/dfg/dfw/natural-heritage/regulatory-review/). Priority Habitat includes habitat for state-listed plants and strictly upland species not protected by the Wetlands Protection Act.

^{**} MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are not required as part of the Notice of Intent process. wpaform3.doc - rev. 2/8/2018



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent

Provided by MassDEP

City/Town

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number Boston

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

(c) MESA filing fee (fee information available at <u>http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/regulatory_review/mesa/mesa_fee_schedule.htm</u>). Make check payable to "Commonwealth of Massachusetts - NHESP" and *mail to NHESP* at above address

Projects altering 10 or more acres of land, also submit:

- (d) Vegetation cover type map of site
- (e) Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
- (f) OR Check One of the Following
- Project is exempt from MESA review. Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14, <u>http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/regulatory_review/mesa/mesa_exemptions.htm;</u> the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to 310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)
- 2. Separate MESA review ongoing.

Email: <u>DMF.EnvReview-South@state.ma.us</u>

a. NHESP Tracking #

b. Date submitted to NHESP

Email: DMF.EnvReview-North@state.ma.us

- 3. Separate MESA review completed. Include copy of NHESP "no Take" determination or valid Conservation & Management Permit with approved plan.
- 3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water line or in a fish run?

a. Not applicable – project is in inland resource area only b. 🗌 Yes 🛛 No

If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Island border, and the Cape & Islands:	North Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border:
Division of Marine Fisheries -	Division of Marine Fisheries -
Southeast Marine Fisheries Station	North Shore Office
Attn: Environmental Reviewer	Attn: Environmental Reviewer
836 South Rodney French Blvd.	30 Emerson Avenue
New Bedford, MA 02744	Gioucester MA 01930

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region, please contact MassDEP's Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact MassDEP's Southeast Regional Office.



Online Users: Include your document transaction

(provided on your receipt page)

information you submit to the

Department.

number

with all supplementary

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP: Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent

MassDEP File Number

City/Town

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

-		1.00
Document	Transaction	Number
Boston		

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4. Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)?

a 🗌 Yes 🕅 No	If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.
--------------	---

b. ACEC

5. Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water (ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.00?

a 🗌 Yes 🛛 No

6. Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 105)?

- 7. Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?
 - a. Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(k)-(q) and check if:
 - 1. Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)
 - 2. A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment
 - 3. Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
 - b. No. Check why the project is exempt:
 - 1. Single-family house
 - 2. Emergency road repair
 - 3. Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

D. Additional Information

This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent – Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR 10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI). See instructions for details.

Online Users: Attach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of the following information you submit to the Department.

- 1. USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site. (Electronic filers may omit this item.)
- 2. A Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

a 🗌 Yes 🛛 No



Provided by MassDEP **Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands** WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent

MassDEP File Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Transaction Number Boston City/Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

- 3. 🕅 Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.), and attach documentation of the methodology.
- 4. 🖂 List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI.

Greater Boston Survey & Engineering	Paul J. Tyrell, PE
b. Prepared By	c. Signed and Stamped by
January 29, 2022	1"=10'-0"
d. Final Revision Date	e. Scale
Plan of Land	1/29/22
f. Additional Plan or Document Title	g. Date

- 6 Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
- 7 Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
- 8. 🖂 Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
- 9. Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

1. I Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

122	9/1/22
2. Municipal Check Number	3. Check date
123	9/1/22
4. State Check Number	5. Check date
CLC Design	
6. Payor name on check: First Name	7. Payor name on check: Last Name



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 – Notice of Intent

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Provided by MassDEP: MassDEP File Number Document Transaction Number Boston City/Town

4

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

I hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

I further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to the requirements of M.G.L. c. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Certificate of Mailing or in writing by hand delivery or certified mail (return receipt requested) to all abutters within 100 feet of the property line of the project location.

1. Signature of Applican

3. Signature of Property Owner (if different) fature of Representative (if any)

4. Date 10 6. Date

For Conservation Commission:

Two copies of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents, two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, to the Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand delivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents, one copy of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions) by certified mail or hand delivery.

Other:

If the applicant has checked the "yes" box in any part of Section C, Item 3, above, refer to that section and the Instructions for additional submittal requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simultaneously. Failure by the applicant to send copies in a timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of Intent.



NOTICE OF INTENT APPLICATION FORM Boston Wetlands Ordinance

Boston File Number

onment City of Boston Co

City of Boston Code, Ordinances, Chapter 7-1.4

MassDEP File Number

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Project Location

5 Rice Street		Dorchest	er	02122
a. Street Address		b. City/Town		c. Zip Code
16		2756		
f. Assessors Map	f. Assessors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel /Lot Number			
2. Applicant				
David	France	Five R	ice Street LLC	
a. First Name	b. Last Name	c. Compan	y	
385 Neponset	Ave			
d. Mailing Addres	ss			
Boston		MA	02122	1
e. City/Town		f. State	g. Zip Cod	e
617-293-7692				
h. Phone Number	i. Fax Number	j. Email address		
3. Property C	Dwner			
a. First Name	b. Last Name	c. Company		
d. Mailing Address				
e. City/Town		f. State	g. Zip Code	
h. Phone Number	i. Fax Number	j. Email address		
(If there is more that	more than one owner n one property owner, please at ative (if any)	tach a list of these property o	owners to this form.)	
Paul	Tyrell	Greater Bos	ston Survey & Engin	neerina
a. First Name	b. Last Name	c, Company	,	
19 Fredith Rd				
d. Mailing Address			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
a. manne naaress				
		MA	02189	
Weymouth		MA f. State	g. Zip Code	
Weymouth e. City/Town			g. Zip Code	



NOTICE OF INTENT APPLICATION FORM Boston Wetlands Ordinance City of Boston Code, Ordinances, Chapter 7-1.4

Boston File Number

MassDEP File Number

5. Is any portion of the proposed project jurisdictional under the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131 §40?



No

If yes, please file the WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent with this form

6. General Information

Project includes renovation to the existing building, including new parking areas and drainage improvements in accordance with Boston Water & Sewer Commission regulations.

Project Type Checklist 7.

- a. D Single Family Home b. **Residential Subdivision** Limited Project Driveway Crossing c. d. Commercial/Industrial □ Dock/Pier f. Utilities e.
- Coastal Engineering Structure g.
- i. Transportation

- h. Agriculture - cranberries, forestry
- Other j.

b. Page Number

d. Certificate # (if registered land)

33

Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds 8.

Suffolk

67930

a, County

c. Book

9. Total Fee Paid

\$2,562.50)
------------	---

a. Total Fee Paid

\$512.50

\$1.500 + \$550

b. WPA Fee Paid

c. Ordinance Fee Paid

B. **BUFFER ZONE & RESOURCE AREA IMPACTS**

Buffer Zone Only - Is the project located only in the Buffer Zone of a resource area protected by the Boston Wetlands Ordinance?

Yes

1:

	No
--	----

Coastal Resource Areas



NOTICE OF INTENT APPLICATION FORM

Boston File Number

Boston Wetlands Ordinance City of Boston Code, Ordinances, Chapter 7-1.4

MassDEP File Number

Resource Area	Resource <u>Area Size</u>	Proposed <u>Alteration*</u>	Proposed <u>Migitation</u>
Coastal Flood Resilience Zone			
25-foot Waterfront Area	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
100-foot Salt Marsh Area	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
Riverfront Area	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
2. Inland Resource Areas			
Resource Area	Resource <u>Area Size</u>	Proposed <u>Alteration*</u>	Proposed Migitation
Inland Flood Resilience Zone			
Isolated Wetlands	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
Vernal Pool	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
Vernal Pool Habitat (vernal pool + 100 ft. upland area)	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
25-foot Waterfront Area		L . J	
	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet
Riverfront Area	Square feet	Square feet	Square feet

С. **OTHER APPLICABLE STANDARDS & REQUIREMENTS**

1. What other permits, variances, or approvals are required for the proposed activity described herein and what is the status of such permits, variances, or approvals?

Boston Water & Sewer Commission - Approved Inspectional Services Department (Change of use) - Approved Building Permit - Not approved

CITY of **BOSTON**



City of Boston	NOTICE OF INTENT APPLICATION FORM
Environment	Boston Wetlands Ordinance
	City of Boston Code, Ordinances, Chapter 7-14

Boston File Number

MassDEP File Number

2. Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas or go to http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/nhregmap.htm.

http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/dfw/nhesp/nhregmap.htm.				
Yes No	Yes No			
If yes, the project is subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act	(MESA) review (321 CMR 10.18).			
A. Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species	Review			
Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:				
(1) within wetland Resource Area	percentage/acreage			
(2) outside Resource Area	percentage/acreage			
Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site				
3. Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical E	Environmental Concern?			
Yes Vo				
If yes, provide the name of the ACEC:				
4. Is the proposed project subject to provisions of the Massachusetts Stormwater Management Standards?				
Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Checklist & Stormwate	er Report as required.			
Applying for a Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits				
A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment				
Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System				
No. Check below & include a narrative as to why the project is exempt				
Single-family house				
Emergency road repair				
Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single family houses or less than or equal to 4 units in a multifamily housing projects) with no discharge to Critical Areas				
5. Is the proposed project subject to Boston Water and Sewer Commission Review?				
Yes No				



NOTICE OF INTENT APPLICATION FORM **Boston Wetlands Ordinance** City of Boston Code, Ordinances, Chapter 7-1.4

Boston File Number

MassDEP File Number

D. SIGNATURES AND SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

I hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the expense of the applicant in accordance with the Wetlands Protection Ordinance.

Signature of Applican

22 Date

Signatury of Property Owner (if different) e of Representative (if any)





APPENDIX A. - STATUTORY REVIEW & APPROVAL CHECKLIST

Applicants submitting a Notice of Intent to the Boston Conservation Commission are also required to include a list of all permits and approvals either obtained, or necessary to be obtained, for the proposed activity. This checklist is not fully comprehensive but Applicants may utilize this checklist to fulfill this requirement. Any additional permits and approvals needed should be discussed in the narrative accompanying the Notice of Intent.

FEDERAL REVIEWS AND APPROVALS

NEEDED	OBTAINED	REGULATION	REVIEW BODY
		National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)	Varies
		Section 404 Permit	U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
		National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit (NPDES)	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
		Stormwater Construction General Permit	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
		Federal Endangered Species Act (ESA)	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service or National Marine Fisheries Service
		Federal Fisheries Regulations	National Marine Fisheries Service

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS REVIEWS AND APPROVALS

NEEDED	OBTAINED	REGULATION	REVIEW BODY
		Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act (MEPA)	Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act Office
		Federal Consistency Review	Office of Coastal Zone Management
		Massachusetts Public Waterfront Act (Chapter 91)	Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (Waterways Program)
		Section 401 Water Quality Certification	Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (Wetlands Program)
		Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA)	National Heritage and Endangered Species Program
		Massachusetts Marine Fisheries Regulations	Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries

City of Bo Environm	ston ent	CITY of BOSTON Conservation Commission
	Historic Preservation	Massachusetts Board of Underwater Archaeological Resources
	Historic Preservation	Massachusetts Historical Commission
	Massachusetts Contingency Plan	Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
	Massachusetts Building Code Variance	Board of Building Regulations and Standards

CITY OF BOSTON LOCAL REVIEWS AND APPROVALS

NEEDED	OBTAINED	REGULATION	
		Boston Zoning Code Article 80	Boston Planning and Development Agency
		Boston Zoning Code	Inspectional Services Department
\checkmark		Boston Zoning Code Variance	Zoning Board of Appeals
		Project Design Review	Civic Design Commission
	\checkmark	Utility Plan Review	Boston Water and Sewer Commission
		Boston Zoning Code Article 32 (GCOD)	Boston Groundwater Trust
		Historic Preservation	Boston Landmarks Commission
		Boston City Code (100 Foot Rule)	Boston Parks and Recreation Commission
		Public Realm Improvements	Boston Public Improvement Commission
		Parking Freeze/Abrasive Blasting	Boston Air Pollution Control Commission
		Massachusetts Building Code	Inspectional Services Department

2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007	61445 163254 86291 97695 91481 54389 27167 158030	40534 50445 5100723 5115522 115522 100723 61444 81911 52665 40534 60445	153252 81910 1132,00 1005233 119211 153255 82792 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 138017 115521 115521 115521 115521	DEALECTIO 134015 6,1443 131364 131364 131364 131364 87703 91564 381568 3
76 16027660000 77 16027760000 19 1602750000 82 1602750000 82 1602754000 92 1602754000 99 1602745000 99 1602745000 99 1602745000				ID PID 15 150754000 41 1507764000 44 1507764000 44 1507753000 45 1507753000 46 1507753000 47 1507753000 48 1507753000 49 1507753000 41 1507753000 42 1507759000 43 1507759000 44 1507590000 15 15072790000 15 15077790000 15 15077790000 15 15077790000 15 15077790000 15 15077790000 15 15077790000 15 15077790000 15 15077745000 15 15077745000 15 15077745000 15 15077745000 15 15077745000 15 15077745000 15 15077745000 15 15077745000 15
1602750000 1602750000 1602750000 1602750000 1602750000 1602754000 1602745034				PP0_LDVMG (5022594000) 1602750000 1602753000 1602753000 1602753000 1602753000 1602753000 1602755400 1602755400 1602755400 1602757500 1602757500 1602757700
1.603E-09 9 WCODWORHST 1.603E-09 9 WCODWORHST 1.603E-09 8 WCODWORHST 1.603E-09 8 WCODWORHST 1.603E-09 4 WCODWORHST 1.603E-09 4 VCODWORHST 1.603E-09 4 4 WAANUTST 1.603E-09 2 VCODWORHST 1.603E-09 2 WCODWORHST	1.6032.09 47 49 WARNEST 1.6032.09 47 49 WARNEST 1.6032.09 2 WOODWORTHIST 1.6032.09 2 WOODWORTHIST 1.6032.09 17 HISTORY 1.6032.09 17 HISTORY 1.6032.09 17 HISTORY 1.6032.09 18 WARNEST 1.6032.09 18 HISTORY 1.6032.09 18 HISTORY	1.601-09 66 WANNUT ST 1.601-09 86 WANNUT ST 1.601-09 25 FANALWIT ST 1.601-09 22 FANALWIT ST 1.601-09 24 AWANNUT ST 1.601-09 44 AWANNUT ST 1.601-09 44 AWANNUT ST 1.601-09 44 AWANNUT ST 1.601-09 34 AWANNUT ST	1.603-609 2 WOODWORTHST 4 1.603-609 2 WOODWORTHST 4 1.603-609 11/0 WHA TNORRSEXF 8 1.603-609 11/0 WHA TNORRSEXF 8 1.603-609 11/0 WHA TNORRSEXF 8 1.603-609 11/0 WHA TNORRSEXF 1 1.603-609 11/0 WHA TST 1 1.603-609 2 FRANKLIN ST 1 1.603-609 2 WHA WIT ST 1 1.603-609 2 FRANKLIN ST 1 1.603-609 2 WHA WIT ST 1 1.603-609 3 WHA WIT ST 1 1.603-609 2 WHA WIT ST 1 1.603-609 2 WHA WIT ST 1 1.603-609 3 WHA WI	685,00 FUEL ADDRESS 1.601-09 TANLOR ST 1.601-09 47 49 WALNUT ST 1.601-09 47 49 WALNUT ST 1.601-09 41 7 BERDINSER AV 1.601-09 15 19 TANLOR ST 1.601-09 15 19 TANLOR ST 1.601-09 15 19 WALNUT ST 1.601-09 18 TANLOR ST 1.601-09 18 TANLOR ST 1.601-09 BERDST 1.601-09 TANLOR ST 1.601-09 ALVORTST 1.601-09 ALVORTST
AKNAN ST AKNAN ST LORERZD ST UNECOWOR STATUD STATUD MODOWOR MODOWOR	 49 WALNU 49 WALNU 47 TAYLOR ST 17 TAYLOR ST 19 WOOD 10 WOOD 10	VWALNUT ST 2 S2 WALNUT ST 2 FRANKLIN ST 1 TAYLOR ST 4 S WALNUT ST 2 5 48 WALNUT ST 2 1 33 TAYLOR ST 2 13 TAYLOR ST 2 14 TAYLOR	WOODWOP S 48 WATH ITO WAT N BAARUN SI RAANUN SI CAUVAN SI CAUVAN SI I WATHIL S	FULL_ADDI TANDAST 4 - 39 WANUTST 4 - 39 WANUTST 4 - 10 FRANCEST 13 - 10 TANDAST 5 - 7 WOODWORTH 5 - 7 WOODWORTH ST 11 - 5 WAT I MAN 5 - 7 WOODWORTH ST 11 - 5 WAT I MAN 11 - 5 WAT I MAN 11 - 5 WAT I MAN 11 - 5 WAT I MAN 12 - 0 ARAMAN ST 0 ARAMAN S
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	INST INST VST VST T T T T T T	13 13 17 13 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17	ITHST 4 STATUST 4 PONSET AV PONSET AV PONSET AV P ITHST 2 T	FUE, ADORESS DA ST WALNUTST 1 NECONSER W ENZO ST COODWOATH ST TOTALORESSEV & OWORTH ST OWORTH ST NUNUTST 2 VALUATEST ST ECONSET W ENDEST ST ECONSET W ECONSET W
DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER	DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER	DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER		CITY BCSTON DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER
STER STER STER STER STER STER STER	STER STER STER STER STER STER	STEP STEP STEP STEP	STEP	
2122 J920 2122 KUN 2122 KUN 2122 KUN 2122 KAN 2122 FAT 2122 FAT 2122 FAT 2122 FAT 2122 FAT 2122 SINA 2122 FOR 2122 FOR	2122 BOB 74/10 MUNR 2122 BOB 74/10 2122 COMMONW 2122 EVENTEEN- 2122 RAV TREDISE 2122 RAV TREDISE 2122 RAVENTEEN 2122 CARTER MIC 2122 MARFELD M	2122 ARVADOM MASS 2122 POLITO DOMA 2122 POLITO DOMA 2122 INFERINT 7 FRJ 2122 CANE MANY A 2122 COMERCINENT 2122 CONFERENT 2122	2122 GW 2122 GW 2122 SB 2122 SB 2122 SB 2122 Mo 2122 Mo 2122 Mo 2122 Ro 2122 Ro 2122 Ro 2122 IN 2122 I	2122 CARL CARL 2122 CARL CARL 2122 Server Carl 2122 Server Carl 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 CARL VENGLIN IA 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 VENGLIN IA 2122 STURIS IA 2122 STURIS IA 2122 STURIS AN 2122 STURIS AN 2122 STURIS AN 2122 STURIS AN 2122 STURIS AN 2122 STURIS AN
2122 TJO MORRASKUSIN 2122 TJO MORRASKI LC 2122 JEARER CYNTHIAL 2122 JEARER CYNTHIA 2122 ALWORI STREET COMODAINIUM TRVST 2122 ALWORT MALWUT STREET 2122 GONTY-6-48 WALWUT ST CDNOC 2122 GONTY-6-48 WALWUT ST CDNOC	2122 DIA THI WUMKNSSETTIC 2122 DIA ALI MAG LIC 2122 DIA MANONYEALTH OF MASS- M.D.C. 2122 NEPONSET CIACLE LIC 2122 SEVENTEEN-19 WOODWORTH LIC M 2122 SEVENTEEN-19 WOODWORTH LIC M 2122 ZIMATR.MICHAEL B 2122 MERELID MICHAEL PATRICX	2122 AREVADO ENRADUE 2122 POLITO DOMALDIE 2122 POLITO DOMALDIE 2122 TUME MANY A 2122 LANE MANY A 2122 LANE MANY A 2122 CILDUGHUN KEVIN 2122 OLIDUGHUN KEVIN 2122 OLIDUGHUN KEVIN 2122 OLIDUGHUN KEVIN 2122 VILLICOMB BYAN 2122 VILLICOMB BYAN	2122 OWNER BRYAND D 2122 OWNER BRYAND D 2122 DENECT ELVANS P 2122 TID MURRESKY LLC 2122 S-BINE CAMBRIDGE LLC 2122 ANDRESKY LLC 2122 ANDRESKY LLC 2122 ANDRESKY LLC 2122 TRIVITY CONGRESKY LLC 2123 TRIVITY CONGRESKY LLC 2123 TRIVITY CONGRESKY LLC 2124 TRIVITY CONGRESKY LLC 2125 TRIVITY CONGRES	DDE 2122 LDINGDEN REALTY LLC 2122 SUB KOANBROG ILC 2122 SVENGLIN LAURENCE G 2122 VENGLIN LAURENCE G 2122 VENGLIN LAURENCE G 2122 SUB KANAR DUNES LLC 2122 SUB KOANBROG ILC 2122 VENGLIN LAURENCE G 2122 TRACT MILLIAM F 2122 TRACT MILLIAM F 2122 TRACT MILLIAM F 2122 TRACT MILLIAM F
Y LLC LLC COMDOMIN AL STREE1 LNUT ST CO	LC LC LSTREET TH OF MAS TH OF MAS LE LC N NOODWOR N LL B LL B	IN UNE IN IN UNE IN IN IN UNE IN IN IN IN IN IN IN IN IN IN IN IN IN	P P P P P P P P P C C P C C C C C C C C	OWNER TY LLC KE LLC KE LLC KE LLC KE KLAT G G CORRESSEY B DRITH ST COIL DRITH ST COIL DRITH ST COIL DRITH ST COIL CORRESSEY B SPT N AUT H SPT N AUT H SPT CONVOLT
NDC	2122 MERFELD MICHAEL PATRICZ 2122 DOB TAU, KAG LC 2122 DOBMONIPATH STREET 2122 COMMONIPATH OF MASS M D.C. 2122 REPONSET CRICE LLC 2122 SEVENTELSK-19 WOODWORTH LLC MASS LLC 2122 CANTEN MICHAEL PATRICZ 2122 MERFELD MICHAEL PATRICZ	ASSILIC	SINK SINK SINK SINK SINK SINK SINK SINK	ND0 17
5 5 5		11.5% S	<u> </u>	\$ \$\$\$\$ \$
C/O IOSAH PATR QUUN C/O BOB TAL NAG LLC C/O IOHN DANIELS TS	cyo timothy casey) DONAL	2 E E	
IELS T		문 문	SEY BRC	A ASEY BR ASEY BR UNG T D ORCHES ORCHES ASEY BR
	A 19 WOOD	C/O DONALO C PO: ITO C/O RANDOLPH POMFRET 1835 DORCHESTER AVE	C/D CASCY BROTHERS C/D PAUL TOWTHAT	ADDRESSEE C/O CASEY BROTHERS C/O CASEY BROTHERS C/O CORCHESTER MORRIS C/O CASEY BROTHERS
	VOQDWORTH	8 7 18	En R	EE Rhissea Bi
			с я	EE Rhissea Bi
SLI E (FIV), GUT B (SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP SUP			с я	EE Rhissea Bi
		5 WAALVET ST, J 56 WAALVET ST, J 50 WAALVET ST, J 32 WAALVET ST, J 32 WAALVET ST, J 32 WAALVET ST, J 32 WAALVET ST, J 51 JANUAR ST 51 J	2 WOODWORTH 2 WOODWORTH 3 STORE FIFTH, URC 3 STORE FIFTH, URC 3 STORE STORE 3 STORESS 3 WOODWORTH 6 CUNAL ST 8 WUNDT 3 WOODWORTH 5 STORESS 3 WUNTS 1 - 3 PHUP ST 5 WUNTS 1 - 3 PHUP ST 1 - 3 PHU	REE MALU 320 MALU 320 MALU 320 MALU 320 MALU 320 MALU 430 MALU 430 MALU 320 MALU 430 MALU 320 MALU 430 MALU 320 MALU 320 MALU 430 MALU 430 MALU 32 MALU 33 MALU 34 MALU
S11E FFFH, UNIT 38 S11E FFFH, UNIT 38 S10RENZO ST 35-19 TANDA ST 4 WOODWORTH ST 82 320 WASHINGTON ST 2 100RENZO ST 2 100RENZO ST 2 100RENZO ST 3 2 WOODWORTH ST 83	310 EVENSION STATE 2 WOODWORTH ST 2 WOODWORTH ST 2 VALOO ST 2 VALOO ST 2 VALOO ST 2 VALOOR ST 2 VALOORST 3 WALAVUT ST 3 WALAVUT ST 4 WALAVUT ST 4 WALAVUT ST 4 PHILIP ST # 1	41 WALNUT ST 56 WALNUT ST 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 32 TATLOR ST 32 WALNUT ST, WHT 44 21 TATLOR ST 15-19 TATLOR ST 15-	2 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 4 3 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 3 4 G WAAWUT ST 51 E FFH, UNIT 3N 4 30 GAST FIRST 51 2 OAGWAAN ST WOODWOORTH ST, UNIT 1 66 CUNAR ST & WAARUT 1 66 CUNAR ST & WAARUT 1 53 WAARUT ST 53 WAARUT ST 54 WAARUT ST 1085 COMMONWEAATH AV #222 51 IE FFH, UNIT 3N 54 WAARUT ST 1085 COMMONWEAATH AV #222 51 IE FFH, UNIT 3N 54 WAARUT ST 1085 COMMONWEAATH AV #222 51 IE FFH, UNIT 3N 54 WAARUT ST 1085 COMMONWEAATH AV #222	REE MAIL_ADDRLSS 1A. TREETOP CIRCUE 32.01 WASHINGTON ST #3FF 4.30 CAST FIRST SI 86.21 EFFIN ST 186.21 EFFIN ST 186.21 EFFIN ST 186.21 EFFIN ST 13.02 MASHINGTON ST #15 186.21 EFFIN ST 4.00 CAST FIRST SI 186.21 EFFIN ST 4.00 CAST FIRST SI 186.21 EFFIN ST 11.54 WAM T MADRIMSSEY BL 11.54 WAM T MADRIMSSEY BL 3.7 MORMOOD ST 13.7 MORMOOD ST 13.62 EAST FIFTH ST 13.62 EAST FIFTH ST 8.2 EAST FIFTH ST 13.62 EAST FIFTH ST 3.2 MULL ST #3.3 3.14 E FFTH, UMIT 3.8 3.2 MULL ST #3.3 3.14 GIRAGE MULL 3.14 GIRAGE MULL MULL ST #3.1 3.14 GIRAGE MULL 3.14 GIRAGE MULL MULL MULL MULL MULL MULL MULL MUL
ST 15-12 INVOLVENT AND	311 E FHY, UNHT 38 SOUTH BOSTOW 21 WOODWORTH S1 DORCHESTER 2 WOODWORTH S1 DORCHESTER 2 NANDOR S1 DORCHESTER 20 NALAUT S1 DORCHESTER 20 NALAUT S1 DORCHESTER 35 WAUNUT S1 DORCHESTER 36 WAUNUT S1 DORCHESTER 38 WAUNUT S1 DORCHESTER 43 WAUNUT S1 DORCHESTER 41 WHUP S1 #1 DORCHESTER	41 WALWET ST 56 WAALWET ST 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 11 AVL045 ST 44 64 WALNUT ST, UNIT 44 21 TAVL045 ST 44 64 WALNUT ST, UNIT 44 21 TAVL045 ST 46 64 COMMONWEALTH 15 CORCHESTER 15-19 TANL045 ST 10 CORCHESTER 15-19 TANL045 ST 10 CORCHESTER 10	2 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 4 DORCHESTER 2 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 3 DORCHESTER 3 Le FFIH, UNIT 3 DORCHESTER 4 Le FFIH, UNIT 3 SOUTH BOSTON 4 DEAST FIRST ST DORCHESTER WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER 2 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER 4 NORTH WATER ST NAMTUCKET 3 ST AST FOURT ST NAMTUCKET 3 SE AST FOURT ST DORCHESTER 4 NORTH WATER ST NAMTUCKET 3 SE AST FOURT ST DORCHESTER 5 WALMUT ST DORCHESTER 5 WALMUT ST DORCHESTER 1 DES COMMORINEST RE 2 DORCHESTER 1 DES C	REE MAIL_CADDRESS MAIL_CS 1A TRETTOP CIRCLE MORTHBUGHOUGH 32 WASHINGTON ST #31F BRODELINE 430 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 15-19 TANDIN ST #315 SOUTH BOSTON 430 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 430 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 430 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 440 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 450 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 410 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 420 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 430 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 440 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 452 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 462 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 462 CAST FIRST S1 SOUTH BOSTON 3 PHILIP ST #3 SOUTH BOSTON 3 PHILIP ST #3 SOUTH BOSTON 4 A WOODWORNTH ST #1 SOUTH BOSTON 4 A WOODWORNTH ST #1 SOUTH BOSTON 4 A WOODWORNTH ST #1 DORCHESTER 4 A WOODWORNTH ST #1 DORCHESTER 4 A WOODWORNTH ST #1 DORCHESTER
S11E FFFH, UNIT 38 S11E FFFH, UNIT 38 S10RENZO ST 35-19 TANDA ST 4 WOODWORTH ST 82 320 WASHINGTON ST 2 100RENZO ST 2 100RENZO ST 2 100RENZO ST 3 2 WOODWORTH ST 83	310 FIFIN, UNIT 38 320 WASHINGTON ST 21F 2 WOODWORTH S1 57 TAYLOR S1 PO 80X E-62 17 WOODSWORTH S1 86 WAAHUT ST 81 83 WAAHUT ST 43 WAAHUT ST 1 Philup ST 81	41 WALWET ST 56 WAALWET ST 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 1085 COMMONWEALTH AV #222 11 AVL045 ST 44 64 WALNUT ST, UNIT 44 21 TAVL045 ST 44 64 WALNUT ST, UNIT 44 21 TAVL045 ST 46 64 COMMONWEALTH 15 CORCHESTER 15-19 TANL045 ST 10 CORCHESTER 15-19 TANL045 ST 10 CORCHESTER 10	2 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 4 DORCHESTER 2 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 3 DORCHESTER 3 Le FFIH, UNIT 3 DORCHESTER 4 Le FFIH, UNIT 3 SOUTH BOSTON 4 DEAST FIRST ST DORCHESTER WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER 2 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER 4 NORTH WATER ST NAMTUCKET 3 ST AST FOURT ST NAMTUCKET 3 SE AST FOURT ST DORCHESTER 4 NORTH WATER ST NAMTUCKET 3 SE AST FOURT ST DORCHESTER 5 WALMUT ST DORCHESTER 5 WALMUT ST DORCHESTER 1 DES COMMORINEST RE 2 DORCHESTER 1 DES C	REE MAIL_CADDRESS MAIL_CS STATE 1A TRETTOP CIRCLE MORTHBUGHOUGH MA 22 WASHINGTON ST #3FF BRODILIVIE MA 430 LAST FIRST SI SOUTH BOSTON MA 12 JP TANDIN ST #3FF BRODILIVIE MA 430 LAST FIRST SI SOUTH BOSTON MA 12 JP TANDIN ST #3F SOUTH BOSTON MA 430 LAST FIRST SI SOUTH BOSTON MA 430 LAST FIRST SI SOUTH BOSTON MA 430 LAST FIRST SI DORCHESTER MA 430 LAST FIRST SI DORCHESTER MA 440 LAST FIRST SI DORCHESTER MA 452 LAST FIRST SI DORCHESTER MA 452 LAST FIRST SI SOUTH BOSTON MA 462 LAST FIRST SI DORCHESTER MA 50 HILP ST #3 SOUTH
ST 15-12 INVOLVENT AND	Still Firth, UNIT 38 SOUTH BOSTOW 20 WASHINGTON FRAIT BROOKLING 2 WOODWORTH S1 DORCHESTER 2 WADOWORTH S1 DORCHESTER 20 KALNUT ST DORCHESTER 20 WADOWORTH S1 DORCHESTER 20 WADOWORTH S1 DORCHESTER 21 WADOSWORTH S1 DORCHESTER 23 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER 24 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER 25 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER 26 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER 27 WADUTST DORCHESTER 28 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER 29 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER 20 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER 21 WHODSWORT DORCHESTER 23 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER 24 WALNUTST DORCHESTER 27 WALNUTST DORCHESTER	41 WALNET ST DORCHISTER MA 86 WALNET ST, P3 DORCHISTER MA 32 TANDOR ST DURT 4C DORCHISTER MA 21 TANTOR ST DORCHISTER MA 21 TANTOR ST DORCHISTER MA 15-19 TANTOR ST DORCHISTER MA 6 LORKINZD ST DORCHISTER MA	2 WOODWORK ST, UNIT 4 CORCHESTER MA 2 WOODWORK ST, UNIT 4 CORCHESTER MA 3 SLE FIFH, UNIT 3 CORCHESTER MA 4 SULAT FIRST ST CORCHESTER MA 4 SULAT FIRST ST CORCHESTER MA 2 WOODWORTH SOUTH BOSTON MA 2 WOODWORTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER MA 2 WOODWORTH SOUTH BOSTON MA 3 SUB AST FOURTH ST, UNIT 1 DORCHESTER MA 4 NORTH WATER ST BOSTON MA 5 SUB AST FOURTH ST BOSTON MA 1 J PHUP ST BORCHESTER MA 1 DES CONNORMORTH ST R2 DORCHESTER MA 2 WOODWORTH ST R2 DORCHESTER MA 1 DES CONNORMORTH ST R2 DORCHESTER MA 1 DES CONNORMORTH ST R2 DORCHESTER MA 1 DES CONNORMORTH ST R2 DORCHESTER MA	REE MAIL_ADDRESS MAIL_CS STATE MAIL_2PO 1A IRETOP CIRCLE KORTINBOROUGH MA 4320 WASHINGTON ST #JFF BROORUNE MA 4320 WASHINGTON ST #JFF BROORUNE MA MA MA 4320 WASHINGTON ST #JFF BROORUNE MA MA MA 4320 FAITHST ST SOUTH BOSTON MA MA MA 15-19 TANDIN ST #JFF SOUTH BOSTON MA MA 430 FAST FIRST ST SOUTH BOSTON MA MA 430 FAST FIRST ST SOUTH BOSTON MA MA 440 FAST FIRST ST MAMUCCET MA MA 452 FAST FIFTHST MA MA MA MA 462 FAST FIFTHST BOSTON MA MA MA 462 FAST FIFTHST BOSTON MA MA MA 471 FIFTHST ST SOUTH BOSTON MA MA MA 487 FIFTHST ST SOUTH BOSTON MA MA MA 400 FIFTHST ST DORCHISTITE MA
S11 E-121 JANUAR S1 II DORCHASTIN MAX S11 E-121 JANUAR S1 DORCHASTIN MAX BLORENZO S1 DORCHASTIN MAX BLORENZO S1 DORCHASTIN MAX 15 -19 JANUAR S1 DORCHASTIN MAX A WODOWORTH ST R2 DORCHASTIN MAX 21 DORCHASTIN DORCHASTIN MAX	STILE FIFIC, UNIT 3II SOUTH BOSTOM MA 212 20 WMASHIGCON FRAJIF BROCKLINE MA 2122 2 WOODWORTH SI DORCHESTER MA 2122 PO BOX E-62 BOSTON MA 2122 PO BOX E-62 BOSTON MA 2122 PO BOX E-62 BOSTON MA 2122 12 WOODSWORTH SI DORCHESTER MA 2122 34 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER MA 2122 43 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER MA 2122 43 WALNUT ST DORCHESTER MA 2122 1 PMUP ST #1 DORCHESTER MA 2122	41 WALWET ST 6000000 61000000 6100000000 61000000000000000000000000000000000000	Source Source<	REE MAIL_GDORESS MAIL_G STATE MAIL_GDORESS MAIL_G STATE MAIL_GDORESS STATE MAIL_GDORESS STATE MAIL_GS STATE
S11-5-19 IAWAYS 1473 DORCHSTR MA S11-5-19 IAWAYS 1473 DORCHSTR MA 8 LOREKZO ST MACTUCCET MA 13-19 IAWAYS 17 DORCHSTR MA 14-10 MARKO ST DORCHSTR MA 15-19 IAWAYS 17 DORCHSTR MA 14-10 MARKO ST DORCHSTR MA 15-19 IAWAYS 17 DORCHSTR MA 15-19 IAWAYS 17 DORCHSTR MA 15-19 IAWAYS 17 DORCHSTR MA 14-10 MARKO ST DORCHSTR MA 2 LOREKZO ST DORCHSTR MA	S11 E FFH, UNIT 31 S00TH 80CORUNE MA 20 WOODWORTH S1 BROCKLINE MA 2 WOODWORTH S1 DORCHESTER MA 20 ROOS E 62 BROCKLINE MA 10 WOODWORTH S1 DORCHESTER MA 20 ROOS E 62 BROTON MA 2 WOODWORTH S1 DORCHESTER MA 30 WAMPUT S1 DORCHESTER MA 43 WAMPUT S1 DORCHESTER MA 43 WAMPUT S1 DORCHESTER MA 1 PHUP S7 #1 DORCHESTER MA	41 WALNET ST DORCHESTER MA 212 SSI 42,2558 56 WALNET ST, #3 DORCHESTER MA 212 SSI 42,2559 57 WALNET ST, #3 DORCHESTER MA 212 SSI 42,2559 1085 COMMONWEATH AV #222 BOSTOM MA 212 SSI 42,2559 21 TANDOS T DORCHESTER MA 2122 SSI 22,259,250 21 TANDOS T DORCHESTER MA 2122 SSI 23,252,259,250 21 TANDOS T DORCHESTER MA 2122 SSI 23,252,259,250 21 TANDOS T DORCHESTER MA 2122 SSI 23,29,252,29,250 21 TANDOS T DORCHESTER MA 2122 SSI 249,252,29,250 21 TANDOS T DORCHESTER MA 2122 SSI 249,243,243 15-19 TANDOS T DORCHESTER MA 2122 SSI 249,243,243 15-19 TANDOS T DORCHESTER MA 2122 SSI 249,243,243,243,243,243,244,243,244,	Size www.nut. Concentrative Max 2112 Size www.nut. Size www.nut. Size www.nut. Concentrative Max 2112 Size www.nut. Size Firth, WRT 3N Concentrative Max 2112 Size www.nut. Size Size Size Size Size Size Size Size	REE MAIL_ADDRESS MAIL_CS STATE MAIL_PICODE ShapeArma ShapeArma <thshape_< td=""></thshape_<>

54392 1602654010 1602654018 1.6036-09 86 WALMUTST 4 157002 1602655000 16026-09 20 FINANCIN ST 90980 1602784010 1502784010 1.6036-09 HEPOHSET ROVER DONCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER 2122 BOHLKE-OGARA BETTE 2122 RYTHER JOHN E 2122 MASS BAY TRANSP AJJTH CAD BETTE BOHUKE DGANA 21 HURLCROFT AV 20 FRANKLIN ST MEPONSET AV DORCHESTER DORCHESTER DORCHESTER MAMA
 2124
 5321.622559
 369.6853726

 2122
 4275.055664
 268.1044341

 2122
 2650.604248
 316.1126242





AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE FOR ABUTTER NOTIFICATION

Under the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act and Boston Wetlands Ordinance

I, <u>Paul J. Tyroll, PE</u>_____, hereby certify under pains and penalties of perjury that that at least one week prior to the public hearing, I gave notice to abutters in compliance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, section 40, and the DEP Guide to Abutter Notification dated April 8, 1994, in connection with the following matter:

A Notice of Intent was filed under the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act and/or the Boston Wetlands Ordinance by Greater Boston Survey & Engineering for Work within a Bordering Land Subject to Flooding

The Abutter Notification For, the list of abutters to whom it was given, and their addresses are attached to this Affidavit of Service.

10/4/ar



BABEL NOTICE

English:

IMPORTANT! This document or application contains **important information** about your rights, responsibilities and/or benefits. It is crucial that you understand the information in this document and/or application, and we will provide the information in your preferred language at no cost to you. If you need them, please contact us at <u>cc@boston.gov</u> or 617-635-3850. Spanish:

¡IMPORTANTE! Este documento o solicitud contiene <u>información importante</u> sobre sus derechos, responsabilidades y/o beneficios. Es fundamental que usted entienda la información contenida en este documento y/o solicitud, y le proporcionaremos la información en su idioma preferido sin costo alguno para usted. Si los necesita, póngase en contacto con nosotros en el correo electrónico <u>cc@boston.gov</u> o llamando al 617-635-3850.

Haitian Creole:

AVI ENPÒTAN! Dokiman oubyen aplikasyon sa genyen <u>enfòmasyon ki enpòtan</u> konsènan dwa, responsablite, ak/oswa benefis ou yo. Li enpòtan ke ou konprann enfòmasyon ki nan dokiman ak/oubyen aplikasyon sa, e n ap bay enfòmasyon an nan lang ou prefere a, san ou pa peye anyen. Si w bezwen yo, tanpri kontakte nou nan <u>cc@boston.gov</u> oswa 617-635-3850. Traditional Chinese:

非常重要!這份文件或是申請表格包含關於您的權利, 責任, 和/或福利的重要信息。請您務必完全理解 這份文件或申請表格的全部信息, 這對我們來說十分重要。我們會免費給您提供翻譯服務。如果您有需要 請聯糸我們的郵箱 <u>cc@boston.gov</u> 電話# 617-635-3850..

Vietnamese:

QUAN TRONG! Tài liệu hoặc đơn yêu cầu này chứa <u>thông tin quan trọng</u> về các quyền, trách nhiệm và/hoặc lợi ích của bạn. Việc bạn hiểu rõ thông tin trong tài liệu và/hoặc đơn yêu cầu này rất quan trọng, và chúng tôi sẽ cung cấp thông tin bằng ngôn ngữ bạn muốn mà không tính phí. Nếu quý vị cần những dịch vụ này, vui lòng liên lạc với chúng tôi theo địa chỉ <u>cc@boston.gov</u> hoặc số điện thoại 617-635-3850.

Simplified Chinese:

非常重要!这份文件或是申请表格包含关于您的权利,责任,和/或福利的重要信息。请您务必完全理解 这份文件或申请表格的全部信息,这对我们来说十分重要。我们会免费给您提供翻译服务。如果您有需要 请联糸我们的邮箱 <u>cc@boston.gov</u> 电话# 617-635-3850.

Cape Verdean Creole:

INPURTANTI! Es dukumentu ó aplikason ten <u>informason inpurtanti</u> sobri bu direitus, rasponsabilidadis i/ó benefisius. É krusial ki bu intendi informason na es dukumentu i/ó aplikason ó nu ta da informason na língua di bu preferênsia sen ninhun kustu pa bó. Si bu prisiza del, kontata-nu na <u>cc@boston.gov</u> ó 617-635-3850.

Arabic:

مهم! يحتوي هذا المستند أو التطبيق على معلومات مهمة حول حقوقك ومسؤولياتك أو قواندك. من الأهمية أن تفهم المعلومات الواردة في هذا المستند أو التطبيق. سوف نقدم المعلومات بلغتك المفضلة دون أي تكلفة عليك. إذا كنت في حاجة اليها، يرجى الاتصال بذا على cc@boston.gov أو cc@boston.gov

Russian:

ВАЖНО! В этом документе или заявлении содержится важная информация о ваших правах, обязанностях и/или льготах. Для нас очень важно, чтобы вы понимали приведенную в этом документе и/или заявлении информацию, и мы готовы бесплатно предоставить вам информацию на предпочитаемом вами языке. Если Вам они нужны, просьба связаться с нами по адресу электронной почты <u>cc@boston.gov</u>, либо по телефону 617-635-3850. Portuguese:

IMPORTANTE! Este documento ou aplicativo contém <u>Informações importantes</u> sobre os seus direitos, responsabilidades e/ou beneficios. É importante que você compreenda as informações contidas neste documento e/ou aplicativo, e nós iremos fornecer as informações em seu idioma de preferência sem nenhum custo para você. Se precisar deles, fale conosco: <u>cc@boston.gov</u> ou 617-635-3850.

French:

IMPORTANT ! Ce document ou cette demande contient des <u>informations importantes</u> concernant vos droits, responsabilités et/ou avantages. Il est essentiel que vous compreniez les informations contenues dans ce document et/ou cette demande, que nous pouvons vous communiquer gratuitement dans la langue de votre choix. Si vous en avez besoin, veuillez nous contacter à <u>cc@boston.gov</u> ou au 617-635-3850.







NOTIFICATION TO ABUTTERS BOSTON CONSERVATION COMMISSION

In accordance with the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act, Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section 40, and the Boston Wetlands Ordinance, you are hereby notified as an abutter to a project filed with the Boston Conservation Commission.

A. <u>Greater Boston Survey & Engineering</u> has filed a Notice of Intent with the Boston Conservation Commission seeking permission to alter an Area Subject to Protection under the Wetlands Protection Act (General Laws Chapter 131, section 40) and/or the Boston Wetlands Ordinance.

B. The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is 5 Rice St. Dorchester. MA 02122

C. The project involves renovation to an existing building, new parking areas and drainage improvements

D. Copies of the application may be obtained by contacting the Boston Conservation Commission at <u>CC@boston.gov</u>.

E. Copies of the application may be obtained from Greater Boston Survey & Engineering____ by contacting them at

F. In accordance with the Chapter 107 of the Acts of 2022, the public hearing will take place virtually at <u>https://zoom.us/j/6864582044</u>. If you are unable to access the internet, you can call 1-929-205-6099, enter Meeting ID 686 458 2044 # and use # as your participant ID.

G. Information regarding the date and time of the public hearing may be obtained from the **Boston Conservation Commission** by emailing <u>CC@boston.gov</u> or calling (617) 635-3850 between the hours of 9 AM to 5 PM, Monday through Friday.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be published at least five (5) days in advance in the **Boston Herald**.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be posted on <u>www.boston.gov/public-notices</u> and in Boston City Hall not less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance. If you would like to provide comments, you may attend the public hearing or send written comments to <u>CC@boston.gov</u> or Boston City Hall, Environment Department, Room 709, 1 City Hall Square, Boston, MA 02201

NOTE: If you would like to provide comments, you may attend the public hearing or send written comments to <u>CC@boston.gov</u> or Boston City Hall, Environment Department, Room 709, 1 City Hall Square, Boston, MA 02201

NOTE: You also may contact the Boston Conservation Commission or the Department of Environmental Protection Northeast Regional Office for more information about this application or the Wetlands Protection Act. To contact DEP, call: the Northeast Region: (978) 694–3200.

NOTE: If you plan to attend the public hearing and are in need of interpretation, please notify staff at <u>CC@boston.gov</u> by 12 PM the day before the hearing.

CITY of BOSTON

1 CITY HALL SQUARE BOSTON, MA 02201-2021 | ROOM 709 | 617-635-3850 | CC@BOSTON.GOV





NOTIFICACIÓN PARA PROPIETARIOS Y/O VECINOS COLINDANTES COMISIÓN DE CONSERVACIÓN DE BOSTON

De conformidad con la Ley de protección de los humedales de Massachusetts, el Capítulo 131, Sección 40 de las Leyes Generales de Massachusetts y la Ordenanza sobre los humedales de Boston, por la presente queda usted notificado como propietario o vecino colindante de un proyecto presentado ante la Comisión de Conservación de Boston.

A. <u>Greater Boston Survey & Engineering</u> ha presentado una solicitud a la Comisión de Conservación de Boston pidiendo permiso para modificar una zona sujeta a protección en virtud de la Ley de protección de los humedales (Leyes generales, capítulo 131, sección 40) y la Ordenanza sobre los humedales de Boston.

B. La dirección del lote donde se propone la actividad es 5 Rice St. Dorchester, MA 02122

C. El proyecto consiste en Renovaciones de un edificio existente, nuevo estacionamiento y mejoras al drenaje

D. Se pueden obtener copias del Aviso de Intención comunicándose con la Comisión de Conservación de Boston en <u>CC@boston.gov</u>.

F. De acuerdo con el Capítulo 107 de las Actas de 2022, la audiencia pública se llevará a cabo virtualmente en <u>https://zoom.us/j/6864582044</u>. Si no puede acceder a Internet, puede llamar al 1-929-205-6099, ingresar ID de reunión 686 458 2044 # y usar # como su ID de participante.

G. La información relativa a la fecha y hora de la audiencia pública puede solicitarse a la **Comisión** de **Conservación de Boston** por correo electrónico a <u>CC@boston.gov</u> o llamando al (617) 635-4416 entre las 9 AM y las 5 PM, de lunes a viernes.

NOTA: La notificación de la audiencia pública, incluida su fecha, hora y lugar, se publicará en el **Boston Herald** con al menos cinco (5) días de antelación.

NOTA: La notificación de la audiencia pública, incluida su fecha, hora y lugar, se publicará en <u>www.boston.gov/public-notices</u> y en el Ayuntamiento de Boston con no menos de cuarenta y ocho (48) horas de antelación. Si desea formular comentarios, puede asistir a la audiencia pública o enviarlos por escrito a <u>CC@boston.gov</u> o al Ayuntamiento de Boston, Departamento de Medio Ambiente, Sala 709, 1 City Hall Square, Boston, MA 02201.

NOTA: También puede comunicarse con la Comisión de Conservación de Boston o con la Oficina Regional del Noreste del Departamento de Protección Ambiental para obtener más información sobre esta solicitud o la Ley de Protección de Humedales. Para comunicarse con el DEP, llame a la Región Noreste: (978) 694-3200.

CITY of BOSTON

1 CITY HALL SQUARE BOSTON, MA 02201-2021 | ROOM 709 | 617-635-3850 | ENVIRONMENT@BOSTON.COV





NOTA: si tiene previsto asistir a la audiencia pública y necesita servicios de interpretación, sírvase informar al personal en <u>CC@boston.gov</u> antes de las 12 PM del día anterior a la audiencia.

CITY of BOSTON

1 CITY HALL SQUARE BOSTON, MA 02201-2021 | ROOM 709 | 617-635-3850 | ENVIRONMENT@BOSTON.GOV



P: 585.935.7144 - F: 585.486.1033 - 2112 EMPIRE BLVD. SUITE IC - WEBSTER, NEW YORK 14580 - WWW.JRLANGUAGE.COM

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY CERTIFICADO DE FIDELIDAD

This is to <u>**CERTIFY</u>** that the translation from <u>English</u> into <u>Spanish</u> is a true, accurate and faithful representation of a copy of the original that was submitted, to the best of our translator's training and ability, who is fluent in the language and qualified to translate.</u>

Por la presente <u>CERTIFICO</u> que esta es una traducción del <u>inglés</u> al <u>español</u> completa y fiel de una copia del original del documento recibido, efectuada de acuerdo al conocimiento y preparación de nuestro traductor quien tiene dominio del idioma y está capacitado para traducir.

To which we set our hand and seal En constancia de lo cual firmo y sello este Certificado.

Jarioa Ally. R

Yuisa Gonzalez-Rivera Date: 09-21-2022 Fecha: 21-09-2022



JR Language Translations, Inc. Member of the American Translators Association No. 259340



Important: When filling out forms on the computer, use only the tab key to move your cursor - do not use the return key.

1



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

A. Applicant Information

1.	Location of Project:			
	5 Rice St		Boston	
	a. Street Address		b. City/Town	
	122		\$512.50	
	c. Check number		d. Fee amount	
2.	Applicant Mailing A	ddress:		
	Paul		Tyrell	
	a. First Name		b. Last Name	
	Greater Boston Sur	vey & Engineering		
	c. Organization			· · · · ·
	17 Fredith Rd			
	d. Mailing Address		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Weymouth		MA	02189
	e. City/Town		f. State	g. Zip Code
			p.j.tyrell@att.net	
	h. Phone Number	i. Fax Number	j. Email Address	
3.	Property Owner (if c	lifferent):		
	Dave		France	
	a, First Name		b, Last Name	
	Five Rice Street LLC	D		
	c. Organization			
	385 Neponset Ave			
	d. Mailing Address			
	Boston		MA	02122
	e. City/Town		f. State	g. Zip Code
	671-293-7692			
	h. Phone Number	i. Fax Number	j. Email Address	
B.	Fees		· · · ·	

To calculate filing fees, refer to the category fee list and examples in the instructions for filling out WPA Form 3 (Notice of Intent).

Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before filling out worksheet.

Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will occur in wetland resource area and buffer zone.

Step 2/Number of Activities: Identify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3/Individual Activity Fee: Identify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions.

Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category (identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area in addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multiplied by 1.5 and then added to the subtotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract \$12.50. To calculate the city/town share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add \$12.50.



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity	Step 2/Number of Activities	Step 3/Individual Activity Fee	Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee
Cat. 3b		\$1,050	\$1,050
		,	
	Step 5/To	otal Project Fee:	\$1,050
	Step 6/	Fee Payments:	
	Total	Project Fee:	\$1,050 a. Total Fee from Step 5
	State share	of filing Fee:	\$512.50 b. 1/2 Total Fee less \$12.50
	City/Town share	of filling Fee:	\$537.50 c. 1/2 Total Fee plus \$12.50

C. Submittal Requirements

 Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

> Department of Environmental Protection Box 4062 Boston, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of this form; and the city/town fee payment.

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these electronically.)

CLC DESIGN	9/1/22 53-7334/2113
Pay to the	Date Date
Pay to the DEPARTMENT OF E	NUIZONNEWM PROT. \$ 512.50
FINE HUNDRED TWELVE	501
	Dollars Depart
Rockland FEDERAL CREDIT UNION	
For 5 RICE ST BOSTONI NOT	- Mada ()1
	32458# 0122

CLC DESIGN		- 9/1/22	123 53-7334/2113 Date @CHECK.MMM
	OF BOSTON		\$ 1,050
ONE THOUSAND	TIFTY		Dollars 🚺 Photo Safe Safe Spontf
FEDERAL CREDIT UNION		Mul	2
For 5 Rice 57 - No		1 Jach (NP

SECTION II

- **Project Summary** .
- •
- •
- Figure 1 USGS Locus Map Figure 2 FEMA Flood Map Figure 3 Estimated Habitats of Rare • Wildlife and Certified Vernal Pools Map

5 Rice St

PROJECT SUMMARY

PS1 Proposed Activities

Existing Site Summary: The current property at 5 Rice St falls within the Dorchester Neighborhood district, and totals 6,945 sf. The site is comprised of a two-story, single-family residential building totaling 4,325 sf of living area. In addition, the site has a bituminous concrete driveway totaling four (4) parking spots, as well as landscaped/lawn areas. All existing and proposed structures are within the Dorchester Neighborhood District. The existing house is catalogued by the Massachusetts Historical Commission and is inventoried in the MACRIS Land, with a base elevation of 10.0 (NAVD 88). Finally, the site falls within the City of Boston Neighborhood Design Overlay District and the Coastal Flood Resilience Overlay District (Base flood elevation of 19.5 (BCB)).

There are no Bordering Vegetated Wetlands onsite. There are not Natural Heritage Endangered Species Areas onsite, or in close proximity to the project area.

Project Summary: The proposed project includes the renovation of the existing singlefamily dwelling, and conversion to a four-unit building, including the construction of a third-story addition, installation of new onsite parking areas, drainage and utility upgrades. Portions of the rear of the existing building will be demolished replaced with landscaped area.

The change in use was approved and signed by the Boston Zoning Board of Appeals on January 11, 2021. During the ZBA process, it was noted by the community that given the historical nature of the existing building, they preferred to see the building renovated in lieu of being demolished. The change in use requires the existing structure to be raised above the projected flood-zone elevation (Boston City Base) of 19.5'. The main house will remain, and the additions constructed over the years will be removed. The exterior of the building will be restored and complemented by new appropriately scaled additions. The parking will be formalized by a small drive court with the remaining open space planted with seasonal native shrubs, trees and perennials.

The proposed project has also been approved by Boston Water & Sewer Commission (BWSC) and the stormwater system onsite has been designed to store the first 1" of runoff from the impervious areas in accordance with BWSC standards.

PS 2 Impacts to Resource Areas from the Proposed Project

As noted above, a portion of the existing site fall with Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage. The elevation of this zone is 10.0' (NAVD 88) or 16.46' (Boston City Base). However, there are no existing structures, proposed structures, grading or staging proposed within this zone. The site plan has been modified to call for no work or staging within the LSCSF to avoid any confusion.

With no grade changes, and no structures added within the limits of the LSCSF there will be no impacts to the resource area or loss of flood storage.

There will however be new water and sewer utilities required by the project. These utilities (within the public roadway) are located in the LSCSF. This utility work has been

5 Rice St

calculated at 150 s.f. This utility work and its impacts will be temporary in nature. The trenches for each will be excavated, installed, excavations backfilled, and the pavement patched within 3 days. Excavation and backfill materials will be kept in vehicles to avoid any erosion.

The project, as designed, will improve upon the existing conditions by increasing ground water recharge and by raising the existing structures outside of the projected flood-zone elevation of 19.5'.

Based on the location of the Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage, the fact that the site was developed prior to December 19, 2019, and the limited work in proximity to the resource area, it is the opinion of GBSE that this project falls under City of Boston Ordinance, Section XVII, F. (Redevelopment Within Previously Developed LSCFS). We are meeting the performance standards of that section as follows:

- i. At a minimum, proposed work or activity shall result in an improvement over existing conditions of the capacity of LSCSF to protect at least one of the Resource Area Values described in Section XVII(A) and adaptations to or mitigation against the impacts of SLR on the project and the area of the proposed work or activity.
 - a. There is no grade change to the areas within the LSCSF, therefore no loss of storage. In addition, the existing structure is being raised to have an FFE above the City of Boston Projected Flood-zone elevation of 19.5', mitigates impact against impacts of SLR.
- ii. Stormwater management is provided according to the performance standards established in 310 Code Mass. Regs. 10.05(6)(k), as applicable to the proposed work or activity, including such performance standards as are applicable to proposed Redevelopment.
 - a. New stormwater systems have been provided to increase groundwater infiltration, in accordance with City of Boston Water & Sewer Commission.
- iii. The proposed work or activity shall not inhibit any planned flood resilience, adaptation, or mitigation solutions and shall not inhibit the ability to enact such solutions in a timely and practical manner as referenced by Climate Ready Boston or any successor initiative of the City.
 - a. The proposed work is on previously developed, privately owned land and does not inhibit any planned flood resilience, adaptation, or mitigation solutions and does not inhibit the ability to enact such solutions in a timely and practical manner as referenced by the Climate Ready Boston or any successor initiative of the city.


Property Tax Parcels





Basemap: USGS National Map: Ortholmagery: Data refreshed October, 2020



NHESP Priority Habitats of Rare Speci-

NHESP Estimated Habitats of Rare Wildlife **Property Tax Parcels**

SECTION III

• City of Boston Climate Resiliency Report Checklist



Submitted: 09/06/2022 11:46:55

Project Name:	5 Rice Street Multi-Family Renovation			
Project Address:	5 Rice Street, Boston, MA 02122			
Filing Type:	Design / Building Permit (prior to final design approval)			
Filing Contact:	Paul J. Tyrell, PE	Greater Boston Survey & Engineering, 17 Fredith Rd, Weymouth, MA 02189	p.j.tyrell@att.net	781-413-1029
Is MEPA approval required?	No	MEPA date:		
.2 - Project Team				
az i roject realti				
Owner / Developer:	Dave French	h - Five Rice Street LLC		
3/2	Dave French Choo & Co.,	and the second se		
Owner / Developer:	Choo & Co.,	and the second se	ing	
Owner / Developer: Architect:	Choo & Co.,	inc.	ing	
Owner / Developer: Architect: Engineer:	Choo & Co., Greate <u>r,Bos</u>	inc.		

A.3 - Project Description and Design Conditions

List the principal Building Uses:	Multi-Family Resdiential
List the First Floor Uses:	Multi-Family Residential
List any Critical Site Infrastructure and or Building Uses:	Residential building

Site and Building:

Site Area (SF):	6945	Building Area (SF):	4221
Building Height (Ft):	31.3	Building Height (Stories):	2.5
Existing Site Elevation – Low (Ft BCB):	16.10	Existing Site Elevation – High (Ft BCB):	17.48
Proposed Site Elevation – Low (Ft BCB):	16.10	Proposed Site Elevation – High (Ft BCB):	18.0
Proposed First Floor Elevation (Ft BCB):	20.5	Below grade spaces/levels (#):	1

Boston Climate Change Report Summary – Page 1 of 5



Article 37 Green Building:			
LEED Version - Rating System:	N/A - Interior Renovation	LEED Certification:	No
Proposed LEED rating:		Proposed LEED point score (Pts.):	
Building Envelope:			
When reporting R values, differentia discontinuous and use R10c.i. to sho supports and structural elements.	te between R discon ow R10 continuous. V	tinuous and R continuous. For example, use When reporting U value, report total assembly	"R13" to show R13 y U value including
Roof:	49	Exposed Floor :	30
Foundation Wall:	n/a	Slab Edge (at or below grade):	n/a
Vertical Above-grade Assemblies (%	's are of total vertical	area and together should total 100%):	
Area of Opaque Curtain Wall & Spandrel Assembly:	n/a	Wall & Spandrel Assembly Value:	n/a
Area of Framed & Insulated / Standard Wall:	4685	Wall Value:	21
Area of Vision Window:	540	Window Glazing Assembly Value:	3
		Window Glazing SHGC:	0.42
Area of Doors:		Door Assembly Value :	3
Energy Loads and Performance			
or this filing – describe how energy ds & performance were determined			
Annual Electric (kWh):		Peak Electric (kW):	
Annual Heating (MMbtu/hr):		Peak Heating (MMbtu):	
Annual Cooling (Tons/hr):		Peak Cooling (Tons):	
Energy Use - Below ASHRAE 90.1 - 2013 (%):		Have the local utilities reviewed the building energy performance?:	
Energy Use - Below Mass. Code (%):	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	Energy Use Intensity (kBtu/SF):	
Back-up / Emergency Power Syste	m		
Electrical Generation Output (kW):		Number of Power Units:	
System Type (kW):		Fuel Source:	
Emergency and Critical System Lo	ads (in the event of	a service interruption)	
Electric (kW):		Heating (MMbtu/hr):	
		- · · ·	- ALLAN - COMPANY

Boston Climate Change Report Summary – Page 2 of 5



B - Greenhouse Gas Reduction and Net Zero / Net Positive Carbon Building Performance

Reducing greenhouse gas emissions is critical to avoiding more extreme climate change conditions. To achieve the City's goal of carbon-neutrality by 2050 the performance of new buildings will need to progressively improve to carbon net zero and net positive.

B.1 – GHG Emissions - Design Conditions

For this filing - Annual Building GHG Emissions (Tons):

For this filing - describe how building energy performance has been integrated into project planning, design, and engineering and any supporting analysis or modeling:

Describe building specific passive energy efficiency measures including orientation, massing, building envelop, and systems:

Describe building specific active energy efficiency measures including high performance equipment, controls, fixtures, and systems:

Describe building specific load reduction strategies including on-site renewable energy, clean energy, and storage systems:

Describe any area or district scale emission reduction strategies including renewable energy, central energy plants, distributed energy systems, and smart grid infrastructure:

Describe any energy efficiency assistance or support provided or to be provided to the project:

B.2 - GHG Reduction - Adaptation Strategies

Boston Climate Change Report Summary – Page 3 of 5



Describe how the building and its systems will evolve to further reduce GHG emissions and achieve annual carbon net zero and net positive performance (e.g. added efficiency measures, renewable energy, energy storage, etc.) and the timeline for meeting that goal (by 2050):

C - Extreme Heat Events

Annual average temperature in Boston increased by about 2^{*}F in the past hundred years and will continue to rise due to climate change. By the end of the century, the average annual temperature could be 56° (compared to 46° now) and the number of days above 90° (currently about 10 a year) could rise to 90.

C.1 – Extreme Heat - Design Conditions

Temperature Range - Low (Deg.):

Annual Heating Degree Days:

Temperature Range - High (Deg.): Annual Cooling Degree Days

What Extreme Heat Event characteristics will be / have been used for project planning

Days - Above 90° (#):

Number of Heatwaves / Year (#):

Days - Above 100° (#): Average Duration of Heatwave (Days):

Describe all building and site measures to reduce heat-island effect at the site and in the surrounding area:

C.2 - Extreme Heat – Adaptation Strategies

Describe how the building and its systems will be adapted to efficiently manage future higher average temperatures, higher extreme temperatures, additional annual heatwaves, and longer heatwaves:

Describe all mechanical and non-mechanical strategies that will support building functionality and use during extended interruptions of utility services and infrastructure including proposed and future adaptations:

D - Extreme Precipitation Events

From 1958 to 2010, there was a 70 percent increase in the amount of precipitation that fell on the days with the heaviest precipitation. Currently, the 10-Year, 24-Hour Design Storm precipitation level is 5.25". There is a significant probability that

Boston Climate Change Report Summary – Page 4 of 5



this will increase to at least 6" by the end of the century. Additionally, fewer, larger storms are likely to be accompanied by more frequent droughts.

D.1 – Extreme Precipitation - Design Conditions

What is the project design			
precipitation level? (In. / 24 Hours)			

Storing 1" of Runoff per BWSC Standards

Describe all building and site measures for reducing storm water run-off:

Storage/Infiltration of 1" of runoff onsite

D.2 - Extreme Precipitation - Adaptation Strategies

Describe how site and building systems will be adapted to efficiently accommodate future more significant rain events (e.g. rainwater harvesting, on-site storm water retention, bio swales, green roofs):

E - Sea Level Rise and Storms

Under any plausible greenhouse gas emissions scenario, the sea level in Boston will continue to rise throughout the century. This will increase the number of buildings in Boston susceptible to coastal flooding and the likely frequency of flooding for those already in the floodplain.

Is any portion of the site in a FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area?	Yes	What Zone:	AE
What is the current FEMA SFHA Zone	16.46		
Is any portion of the site in the BPDA Sea Level Rise Flood Hazard Area (see <u>SLR-FHA online map</u>)?	Yes		

If you answered YES to either of the above questions, please complete the following questions. Otherwise you have completed the questionnaire; thank you!

E.1 - Sea Level Rise and Storms - Design Conditions

Proposed projects should identify immediate and future adaptation strategies for managing the flooding scenario represented by the Sea Level Rise Flood Hazard Area (SLR-FHA), which includes 3.2' of sea level rise above 2013 tide levels, an additional 2.5" to account for subsidence, and the 1% Annual Chance Flood. After using the SLR-FHA to identify a

Boston Climate Change Report Summary – Page 5 of 5

19.50



boston planning & development agency

project's Sea Level Rise Base Flood Elevation, proponents should calculate the Sea Level Rise Design Flood Elevation by adding 12" of freeboard for buildings, and 24" of freeboard for critical facilities and infrastructure and any ground floor residential units.

What is the Sea Level Rise -Base Flood Elevation for the site (Ft BCB)?

What is the Sea Level Rise - 20.50 Design Flood Elevation for the site (Ft BCB)?

What are the Site Elevations at 17-18 Building (Ft BCB)? First Floor Elevation (Ft BCB):

20.5

What is the Accessible Route Elevation 17.4 (Ft BCB)?

Describe site design strategies for adapting to sea level rise including building access during flood events, elevated site areas, hard and soft barriers, wave / velocity breaks, storm water systems, utility services, etc.:

The project is mainly an interior renovation and no site modifications are proposed that include elevated site areas.

Describe how the proposed Building Design Flood Elevation will be achieved including dry / wet flood proofing, critical systems protection, utility service protection, temporary flood barriers, waste and drain water back flow prevention, etc.:

Proposed FFE is above flood elevation

Describe how occupants might shelter in place during a flooding event including any emergency power, water, and waste water provisions and the expected availability of any such measures:

Describe any strategies that would support rapid recovery after a weather event:

E.2 - Sea Level Rise and Storms - Adaptation Strategies

Describe future site design and or infrastructure adaptation strategies for responding to sea level rise including future elevating of site areas and access routes, barriers, wave / velocity breaks, storm water systems, utility services, etc.:

Describe future building adaptation strategies for raising the Sea Level Rise Design Flood Elevation and further protecting critical systems, including permanent and temporary measures:

Thank you for completing the Boston Climate Change Checklist!

Boston Climate Change Report Summary – Page 6 of 5



For questions or comments about this checklist or Climate Change best practices, please contact: John.Dalzell@boston.gov





PROJECT SUMMARY

PS 1 Proposed Activities

Existing Site Summary: The current property at 5 Rice St falls within the Dorchester Neighborhood district, and totals 6,945 sf. The site is comprised of one two-story, single-family residential building totaling 4,325 sf of living area. In addition, the site has a bituminous concrete driveway totaling four (4) parking spots, as well as landscaped/lawn areas. All existing and proposed structures are within the Dorchester Neighborhood District. The existing house is catalogued by the Massachusetts Historical Commission and is inventoried in the MACRIS database as significant. In addition, portions of the property fall with a Coastal Flood Zone AE flood zone, with a base elevation of 10.0 (NAVD 88). Finally, the site falls within the City of Boston Neighborhood Design Overlay District and the Coastal Flood Resilience Overlay District (Base flood elevation of 19.5 (BCB)).

There are no Bordering Vegetated Wetlands onsite. There are not Natural Heritage Endangered Species Areas onsite, or in close proximity to the project area.

Overall Project Summary: The proposed project includes the renovation of the existing single-family dwelling, and conversion to a four-unit multi-family building, including the construction of a third-story addition, installation of new onsite parking areas and drainage and utility improvements. Portions of the rear of the existing building will be demolished replaced with landscaped area.

The change in use was approved and signed by the Boston Zoning Board of Appeals on January 11, 2021. During the ZBA process, it was noted by the community that given the historical nature of the existing building, they preferred to see the building renovated in lieu of being demolished. The change in use requires the existing structure to be raised above the projected flood-zone elevation (Boston City Base) of 19.5'. The main house will remain and the additions constructed over the years will be removed. The exterior of the building will be restored and complemented by new appropriately scaled additions. The parking will be formalized by a small drive court with the remaining open space planted with seasonal native shrubs, trees and perennials.

The proposed project has also been approved by Boston Water & Sewer Commission (BWSC) and the stormwater system onsite has been designed to store the first 1" of runoff from the impervious areas in accordance with BWSC standards.

PS 2 Work within the Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flow

As noted above, portions of the existing site fall with Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage. The elevation of this zone is 10.0' (NAVD 88) or 16.46' (Boston City Base). There are no structures located within this zone existing, and there are no new structures proposed within this zone. In addition, there is no proposed grade changes within this portion of the project site, and there will be no long-term impact to this area during construction. The only work proposed within the LSCSF is associated with cutting and capping of existing utilities and installation of new utility connections (Water and Sewer) totaling 150 sf.

There will be no sediment, materials, staging, or equipment stored in the Public Way. Traffic travel lanes will be adjusted to allow for work within the roadway travel lanes. Any excavations that need to be maintained at the end of the day, will be covered and secured, in accordance with Boston Public Works Department standards.

The full scope of work within the LSCSF and the Public Way to cap existing and install new utilities in the asphalt includes the following:

- a) Sawcut the existing asphalt surface. Asphalt will be placed in trucks and not stockpiled in the public way, prior to being legally disposed of when truck is full or at the end of the workday, whichever is occurs first;
- b) Excavation methods include: mechanical excavation with a backhoe, vacuum excavation, and/or hand digging to remove soil to access existing utilities;
- c) Excavated materials will placed into trucks and legally disposed of as soon as truck is full or at end of workday, whichever occurs first;
- d) There will be no overnight or long-term sediment stockpiling. After soil is excavated from the hole, it may be placed temporarily on the roadway surface during operations. Any potential dust will be contained through watering or within the trucks storing the materials;
- e) Temporary shoring of the excavated holes will be provided, as required, to meet OSHA standards;
- f) Cut, removal, and cap of existing service connection to main and repair of main utility pipe as needed;
- g) Proposed utility lines will be placed in the bottom of the trench and connected to the City mains in the locations noted on the plans, and in accordance with Boston Water and Sewer Commission standards;
- h) The excavated holes will be filled with approved fill materials and compacted, with temporary shoring removed (if needed);
- i) Asphalt paving patches will be placed over the filled holes in the roadway. There will be no stockpiling of paving materials in the Public Way.

PS 3 Redevelopment Within Previously Developed LSCSF

Based on the location of the Land Subject to Coastal Storm Flowage, the fact that the site was developed prior to December 19, 2019, and the limited work in proximity to the resource area, it is the opinion of GBSE that this project falls under City of Boston Ordinance, Section XVII, F. (Redevelopment Within Previously Developed LSCFS). We are meeting the performance standards of that section as follows:

1. For purposes of this section, Redevelopment shall mean work or activity within previously developed or degraded areas prior to December 19, 2019. A previously developed or degraded area contains impervious surfaces from existing structures or pavement, absence of topsoil, junkyards, or abandoned dumping grounds. Redevelopment of these areas of LSCSF should not adversely impact LSCSF. Areas that were once previously developed or degraded that have since been remediated and/or over time become natural or relatively undisturbed, including through the presence of topsoil and other vegetation, are no longer considered redevelopment.

Response: The proposed work within the LSCSF is all located within a paved public way roadway and considered a redevelopment because it is a

previously developed area containing impervious surfaces from pavement and an absence of topsoil.

- 2. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section XVII(E), the Commission may permit work or activity that constitutes a Redevelopment, provided that the work or activity shall conform to the following criteria:
 - i. At a minimum, proposed work or activity shall result in an improvement over existing conditions of the capacity of LSCSF to protect at least one of the Resource Area Values described in Section XVII(A) and adaptations to or mitigation against the impacts of SLR on the project and the area of the proposed work or activity;

Response: The proposed work will not modify the existing LSCSF resource area and will not negatively impact the existing paved roadway in the resource area. The proposed activities or work within this zone will not cause lateral displacement of flood waters or result in increases to the horizontal extent and depth of flood waters.

ii. Stormwater management is provided according to the performance standards established in 310 Code Mass. Regs. 10.05(6)(k), as applicable to the proposed work or activity, including such performance standards as are applicable to proposed Redevelopment.

Response: This project is not subject to the Massachusetts Stormwater regulations as it is a project that is "less than or equal to a 4-units in a multi-family project", however the work is in compliance with the City of Boston Water and Sewer Commission and has already received approval.

iii. The proposed work or activity shall not inhibit any planned flood resilience, adaptation, or mitigation solutions and shall not inhibit the ability to enact such solutions in a timely and practical manner as referenced by Climate Ready Boston or any successor initiative of the City.

Response: The proposed work will not inhibit any planned flood resilience, adaptation, or mitigation solutions and will not inhibit the ability to enact such solutions in a timely and practical manner as referenced by Climate Ready Boston or any successor initiative of the City.

3. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section XVII(E)(12), the provisions of Section XVII(E)(9),(10), (11), and (13) shall apply to proposed Redevelopment.

Response: The work will meet the provisions of Section XVII(E)(12), the provisions of Section XVII(E)(9), (10), (11), and (13) as follows:

Section XVII(E)(12): Section XVII(E)(11) shall supersede the provisions of Section XVII(E)(9)(i) through (viii), but it shall not apply if the presumption set forth in Section XVII(D) is overcome.

Response: GBSE noted.

Section XVII(E)(9): Notwithstanding Sections XVII(E)(1) through (8), the Commission may, in its sole discretion, permit the following activities provided that the applicant demonstrates to the satisfaction of the Commission that best available measures, as defined by the Ordinance, are utilized to minimize or eliminate adverse impacts on the critical characteristics of and Resource Area Values protected by LSCSF described in Section XVII(A) herein, and provided further that all other performance standards for overlapping or overlaying wetland resource areas are met:

Response: The project is not one of the activities under Section XVII. D.9. This Performance Standard is not applicable.

Section XVII(E)(10): In the interest of storm damage prevention, flood control, and prevention of pollution, should the Commission permit activity or work in LSCSF that is part of new construction or constitutes substantial improvement to an existing structure, the Commission may condition the permitted activity or work so that any critical building systems, infrastructure, or equipment is located two (2) feet above the anticipated BFE expected to occur within the next 50 years based on the best available data and projections of SLR.

Response: There is no proposed structure, or substantial improvement to an existing structure as part of the proposed work within the LSCSF. This Performance Standard is not applicable.

Section XVII(E)(11): When any proposed work or activity in LSCSF is located within an ACEC, the proposed work or activity shall have no adverse impact upon the Resource Area Values described in Section XVII(A) and shall fully mitigate any impacts resulting from the proposed work or activity.

Response: The work location is not located within an ACEC. The work will not adversely impact ACEC's onsite and will not adversely impact adjacent or downstream ACEC's.

Section XVII(E)(13): Notwithstanding the provisions of Section XVII(E)(2) through (X), no project may be permitted which will have any adverse impact on specified habitat sites of rare vertebrate or invertebrate species indicated on the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-listed Rare Wetlands Wildlife (if any) published by the Massachusetts NHESP.

Response: The work location is not located within a NHESP specified habitat site of rare vertebrate or invertebrate species. The work will not adversely impact on specified habitat sites of rare vertebrate or invertebrate species onsite and will not adversely impact adjacent specified habitat sites of rare vertebrate or invertebrate species.